
Swindon Borough Council 
 

Town Twinning Network  
 
Thursday, 25 November 2004  
 
Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, Swindon (Anticipated meeting room) 
 
At 6.00 p.m.  
 
Conservative Councillors Labour Councillors Liberal Democrat Councillors 
Doreen Dart 
Chris Van Roon 
 

Philip Steele 
Derique Montaut 
 

Michael Dickinson 
Stan Pajak 
 

Karen Mayell, Swindon Ocotal Link 
Samantha Jackson, Swindon Chamber of Commerce and Industry 
Mr Reg Clarke, Swindon Salzgitter Twinning Association 
Mr David Martin, Swindon Salzgitter Twinning Association 
Mr Bruce Clarke, Swindon Ocotal Link 
Mr David Cox, Swindon Ocotal Link 
Mr Phil Eagle, La Garenne Link 
Mrs S Whittington, Highworth-Pontorson Twinning Association 
Mr D Ainscough, Lydiards - Tessy sur Vire Twinning Association 
Mr Ken Miles-Croft, Wroughton - St Germain les Corbeil Twinning Association 
Daryl Jones, Senior Economic Development Officer 
 
Committee Officer: Alison Smith (Telephone 01793 463612) 
Email: alsmith@swindon.gov.uk 
 
Swindon Borough Council can be contacted at the Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon, 
SN1 2JH (Telephone 01793 463000) 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Appointment of Chair    

2. Appointment of Vice - Chair    

3. Apologies for Absence    

4. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 4) 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 9th September, 2004. 

 
5. Public Question Time    

 See explanatory note below.  Please phone the Committee Officer whose name and 
number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.  
 

6. Reports from Swindon Town Twinning Associations and Links   (Pages 5 - 
6) 

7. Update on Swindon Borough Council Twinning Projects   (Pages 7 - 8) 

 



9. Report from La Garenne Link    

10. Update on Swindon Borough Council Twinning Projects    

 
Date of Despatch: 17 November 2004 
 
 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its 
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship.  Up to 15 minutes will 
be allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from 
members of the public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential 
matters and specific planning applications).  Questions must be relevant, clear and 
concise.  Because of time constraints Public Question Time is not an opportunity to 
make speeches or statements.  Prior notice of a question to the Director of Law and 
Corporate Governance is desirable - particularly if detailed background information is 
needed.   
 
If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any special requirement to enable 
you to do so please contact the Committee Clerk, whose name appears at the top of 
this agenda, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
Access Arrangements – The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared 
receiver hearing system is provided.  If you would wish to attend the meeting but 
have any special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee 
Clerk above, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print 
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of 
this agenda. 
 
 
 



TOWN TWINNING NETWORK 
 

THURSDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2004 
 
 
PRESENT:- Councillor Doreen Dart in the Chair; Councillors Michael Dickinson, Stan 
Pajak and Derique Montaut; Mr Reg Clarke (Swindon Salzgitter Twinning 
Association), Mr Bruce Clarke (Swindon Ocotal Link), Daryl Jones (Senior Economic 
Development Officer), Councillor Doreen Dart, Councillor Michael Dickinson, 
Councillor Stan Pajak, Councillor Derique Montaut and Karen Mayell (Swindon 
Ocotal Link), Adam Whatley (Penhill Youth Sports Co-Ordinator), Mr Arkadiusz 
Bystrzycki (Torun visitor) and Mrs Ilse Voss (Salzgitter). 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Mr David Cox, Mr Phil Eagle, Councillor 
Philip Steele, Councillor Chris Van Roon and Samantha Jackson 

 
95.   Minutes 

 
 Resolved - That the minutes of the meeting held on 29th July, 2004, be 
confirmed. 
 
Matters Arising 
 
Minute 87 – Reg Clarke informed the Network that he had sent out notification of 
the conference to all Senior Managers within the Council but had not yet received 
any feedback. 
 
Minute 92 – Councillor Dart confirmed that the conference for Youth Officers had 
not taken place and therefore the £7K grant from the British Council had not been 
received by the Council. 
 
 
 
96.   Public Question Time 

 
No public questions were received during the meeting.  
 
97.   Update on Conference Programme for 2004 

 
 Reg Clarke informed the Network of those visitors who had confirmed that 
they would be attending the conference.  Bruce Clarke confirmed that Lesther 
Figueroa will be attending from Ocotal and that the Twins of the Twins had been 
informed of the event but that he did not expect them to attend.  Bruce added that 
he had contacted the Manager of the Tourist Information Centre in Swindon who 
has offered a placement for Lesther during his visit and that he had also invited 
them to attend the conference.  Daryl Jones will contact the promotion department 
in Torun Council to let them know about the event and will keep Councillor Pajak 
informed of the outcome.  Daryl and Bruce will also contact other appropriate 
Officers, including the Chief Executive, within the Council to ensure that they are 
aware of and receive invitations to the conference.    
 Reg added that the tickets for the meal were now on sale and that the venue 
and menu had been agreed.  A grant application for £12K from Europe had been 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



successful and the criteria for this grant states that this money can only be spent on 
travel and accommodation for visitors. 
 Councillor Montaut suggested that, during the conference, all the participating 
Links and Twins should be given the opportunity to sign up to a charter which would 
encourage further partnerships and joint working to develop. 
  Resolved – (1) That Reg Clarke ask David Martin if it is possible to include an 
item on the agenda for the conference at which all Twins and Links could sign a 
Charter to promote further partnerships; and (2) that David Martin be approached 
regarding the possibility of representatives from the other Links and Twin Towns 
speaking at the conference and where this would most appropriately fit in with the 
event. 
 
 
 
98.   Report from Swindon Salzgitter Twinning Association 

 
See above item.  
 
99.   Report from Swindon Ocotal Link 

 
Bruce Clarke updated the Network on the following initiatives from the Swindon 
Ocotal Link: 
 

• 40 Venture Scouts had now returned from Ocotal and had had a very 
successful trip.  Other Scout groups would now be approached to 
undertake similar visits. 

• 6 people are now scheduled to visit Ocotal in November with another 2 
people as possibilities.  It is hoped that this will be an annual event.  

• One representative from Ocotal will be running in the Swindon half 
marathon. 

 
100.  Report from Swindon Torun Link 

 
Councillor Pajak reported on the following initiatives from the Swindon Torun Link: 
 

• Possible that 2 runners from Torun will be participating in the Swindon 
half marathon in October. 

• The recent visit by the Ice Hockey Team from Torun was featured in 
Swindon News.  

 
101.  Report from La Garenne Link 

 
There was no report available.  
 
102.  Update on Council Twinning Projects 

 
 Daryl Jones confirmed that money had now been secured from the training 
bridge programme for work experience exchanges with Salzgitter. 
 Adam Whatley (Penhill Youth Sports Co-Ordinator) reported that he had 
arranged a short stay visit in Portugal with the possibility of arranging future sporting 
exchanges.  He also agreed that Lesther Figueroa could spend some time with the 
youth club during his visit. 

Page 2



 
103.  Any Other Business 

 
 Councillor Dickinson reported that he is undertaking a scrutiny review of 
International links and Twinning, as requested by the Corporate Performance 
Commission, and would welcome any views from members of the Network. 
 Daryl Jones has secured funding to enable 10 teachers to visit Dominica 
under the theme of Fair Trade.  Bruce Clarke is hoping to organise a similar trip to 
Nicaragua. 
 Reg Clarke tabled a Town Twinning Grant application requesting £1000 for 
an under 14 girls soccer tournament as part of the International Festival.  
 Resolved – That, subject to (i) the tournament being open to all under 14 girls 
football teams in Swindon and (ii) the tournament being an International event, the 
Town Twinning Network recommends that a grant of £1000 be approved for the 
under 14 girls soccer tournament as part of the International Festival. 
 
104.  Date of Next Meeting 

 
The next meeting of the Town Twinning Network will be held on 25th November, 
2004 at 6pm.  
 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



To: The Chair and Members of 
the Town Twinning Network 

 Agenda Item No: 6 

    
Date: 25th November 2004   
    
By: Director of Law and Corporate 

Governance 
  Parish/Ward: All 

    
 

Reports from the Town Twinning Associations and Links 

1 Purpose 

1.1 To provide verbal reports updating members of the Town Twinning Network 
on the activities of the following Town Twinning Associations and Links since 
the last meeting of 9th September 2004: 

• Swindon Salzgitter Twinning Association (to include an update on the 
International Festival and Conference that took place in Swindon during 
October 2004) 

• Swindon Ocotal Link 

• Swindon Torun Link 

• La Garenne Link 

2 Recommendations 

2.1 That members of the Town Twinning Network note the activities of 
theTwinning Associations and Links. 

3 Financial and Procurement Implications 

3.1 There are no direct financial or procurement implications relating to this 
update.  Any future activity that has financial implications would be subject to 
a separate report. 

4 Social, Environmental, Staffing, Legal/Human Rights, Risk and Other 
Implications 

4.1 Social Implications – This report has no direct social implications.  It is 
anticipated that any activity will strengthen links between Swindon and its 
twin towns and widen the horizons of the individuals and groups involved in 
twinning activities 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



4.2 Environmental Implications – There are no environmental implications arising 
from this report 

4.3 Staffing Implications – There are no staffing implications arising from this 
report 

4.4 Legal/Human Rights Implications – This report has no specific legal or 
human rights implications 

4.5 All other Risk Implications – None 

4.6 Links to Corporate Plan – The Council is committed to developing and 
promoting a strong local image and “pride of place” for all (objective 4 – an 
economically prosperous place). 

5 Detail 

5.1 The Town Twinning Network seeks to promote co-ordination and co-
operation in the development of Twinning Links and in the development of 
other International friendship links between the people of Swindon and 
communities in other Countries. 

5.2 The Town Twinning Network meets five times a year in order to encourage 
the development of International friendship links and commercial links 
between the people of Swindon and communities in other Countries by the 
provision of a forum for discussion and the exchange of information. 

6 Appendices 

6.1 None 

7 Date 

7.1 16th November 2004 
 
The Director of Finance and Director of Law and Corporate Governance are consulted 
on all reports.   
 
Further information regarding this report can be obtained from Alison Smith on Direct 
Dial No. 463612or Email alsmith@swindon.gov.uk 
 
The Lead Member for the service area subject to this report is Councillor Mike Bawden, 
Leader of the Council. 
 

Page 6



To: The Chair and Members of 
the Town Twinning Network 

 Agenda Item No: 7 

    
Date: 25th November 2004   
    
By: Director of Law and Corporate 

Governance 
  Parish/Ward: All 

    
 

Update on Swindon Borough Council Twinning Projects 

1 Purpose 

1.1 To provide a verbal report updating members of the Town Twinning Network 
on the activities of Swindon Borough Council in relation to Twinning Projects 
since the last meeting of 9th September 2004 and to receive oral reports from 
students currently visiting Swindon from Salzgitter, Ocotal and Torun. 

2 Recommendations 

2.1 That members of the Town Twinning Network note the activities of Swindon 
Borough Council. 

3 Financial and Procurement Implications 

3.1 There are no direct financial or procurement implications relating to this 
update.  Any future activity that has financial implications would be subject to 
a separate report. 

4 Social, Environmental, Staffing, Legal/Human Rights, Risk and Other 
Implications 

4.1 Social Implications – This report has no direct social implications.  It is 
anticipated that any activity will strengthen links between Swindon and its 
twin towns and widen the horizons of the individuals and groups involved in 
twinning activities 

4.2 Environmental Implications – There are no environmental implications arising 
from this report 

4.3 Staffing Implications – There are no staffing implications arising from this 
report 

4.4 Legal/Human Rights Implications – This report has no specific legal or 
human rights implications 

4.5 All other Risk Implications – None 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



4.6 Links to Corporate Plan – The Council is committed to developing and 
promoting a strong local image and “pride of place” for all (objective 4 – an 
economically prosperous place). 

5 Detail 

5.1 The Town Twinning Network seeks to promote co-ordination and co-
operation in the development of Twinning Links and in the development of 
other International friendship links between the people of Swindon and 
communities in other Countries. 

5.2 The Town Twinning Network meets five times a year in order to encourage 
the development of International friendship links and commercial links 
between the people of Swindon and communities in other Countries by the 
provision of a forum for discussion and the exchange of information. 

6 Appendices 

6.1 None 

7 Date 

7.1 16th November 2004 
 
The Director of Finance and Director of Law and Corporate Governance are consulted 
on all reports.   
 
Further information regarding this report can be obtained from Alison Smith on Direct 
Dial No. 463612or Email alsmith@swindon.gov.uk 
 
The Lead Member for the service area subject to this report is Councillor Mike Bawden, 
Leader of the Council. 
 

Page 8


